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; , Erom: Bill Schiefelbsin {Exchange) [billsch@éxchange.microsoft.com]
bl _jent: Thusday, October 21, 1998 11:14 PM
: “To: Kyle Faulkner
( ' Ce: Richard Lang
! Subject: RE: Rescheduling meeting

I will make sure the demo works and let you know if there is any issue.

¥
- —--Original Message—
From: Kyle Faulkner [mailto: KyleFaulkner@burst.com)
Sent: Thursday, October 21, 1599 9:21 AM
To: "billsch@exchange.microsoft.com'
Cc: Richard Lang \
Subject: FW: Rescheduling meeting

Hi Bill,

This is Kyle Faulkner here, the CTO al Instant Video Technologies. For the previously scheduled meeting, | worked
with Will Friedman to ensure that we would be able to demonstrate our software over the Inlernet as part of this demo. -
Since we use some TGPAP ports (8018 through 8021) | believe your firewall is not currently configured to allow these
ponts and so it is blocked. Will was going to have the meeting in a conference room where this would not be an issue

and | wanted to'make sure this is still the case. Isit?

} To ensure that there are not last minute issues | would like to ask you to actually run our demo and let me know that it

worked successfully and also what your measured bandwidth to the servers were. This is all preity self explanatory
when you run the demo.

To run our demo pages:

<hitp:tfwww . burst com/burst-demo>

userid:  burstware
password oplimize

Running this URL will cause an embedded control to install a WMP source filter ko burst enable the WMP and the
associated registry entries. Our deme pages also have a Java applet based on our player SDK which is downloaded
io check the bandwidih to the servers to enable content at an appropriate bitrate. These are both signed applications
and are downloaded via embedded controls in the web page in a standard way.

Looking forward to meeting with you on Tuesday.
Thanks

Kyle Faulkner
Chief Tectinology Officer
Instant Video Technologles l
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Frote: Richard Lang .
Sent:*Tuesday, October 19, 1999 11:37 AM
<To: Roundtable

,.”“\) Subject: FW: Rescheduling meeting

-

FYLR

—Original Message-—-
From: Bill Schiefelbein (Exchange) [malito: ]
_ Sent; Tuesday, October 19, 1599 11:13 AM
( 3} To: richardlang@burst.com
-~ Cc: Wil Friedman
Subject: RE: Rescheduling meeting

Hello Richard. My name is Bili Schiefelbein and I'm a Group Program Manager in the Windows Media platform group.
The meeting is officially scheduled for Tuesday, Oct 26th from 8:30AM to 11:00AM in building 13, conference room

T147.

The schedule is: :

30 minutes Overview of ITV technologies

1 hour 30 minutes: Technical discussion of ITY technologies

30 minutes Business discussion and next steps. .

I will be your host for this meeting so please let me know if you have any questions. My cell # is 425-503-5685 if you

need to contact me.
I'lt see you next Tuesday.
v Bill

Bill Schiefetbein
One Microsoft Way
Building 25/3514
Redmond, VWA, 98052
(425) 703-2786
bilisch@microsoft.com
-—Original Message——-
From: Will Friedman
Sent: Monday, October 18, 19399 4:08 PM
To: Bill Schiefelbein {Exchange)
€c: Patty Jackson
Subject: FW: Reschedufing meeting

Can you let this guy know where and when to go when Palty reserves the room?
Thanks.
Wilk

---—-0riginal Message----

From: Richard Lang [mailto:RichardLang@burst.comj

Sent: Monday, October 18, 1999 3:26 PM

To: Wil Friedman

Cc: Tom Ball; Frank Schwartz; Paul Boudreau (Exchange)
( ‘} Subject: RE: Rescheduling meeting

Hella Will. Thanks for the quick response. As | understand it, a revised NDA, as proposed by your attormey, was
signed by us and FedX'd to you last Thursday. You shouid have it by now, Our Western Regional Manager (who
has a contact in Will Poole's office), informs me that the meeting has been rescheduled for Tuesday, October-
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6th, from 8am to 11am. Is this the case? I'm assuming that it is not official until | hear from you or Paul Boudreau.
_Yhase advise. Thanks muchl Richard
—-—Qriginal Message—
From: Will Friedman [mailto:whied@microsoft.com]
Sent: Thursday, October 14, 1999 3:04 PM
To: 'Richard Lang’
Ce: Tom Bell; Frank Schwartz; Paul Boudreau (Exchange)

Subject: RE; Rescheduling meeting
Should be in the next week or two. We are looking forward to this as well. | don’t befieve we have received the

signed NDA yet so that is still an oulstanding issue.
Wil

~—Qriginal Message———

From: Richard Lang [malito:RichardLang@burst.com]
Sent: Monday, October 11, 1999 2:50 PM

To: Will Friedman

Cc: Tom Bell; Frank Schwartz

Subject: RE; Rescheduling meeting

Heilo Wiil. Thanks for your email. No problem on the reschedule, We certainly want all of the right Microsofl people there,
Do you expect the new meeting time to be within the next couple of weeks? I have asked Frank Schwartz, our VP of
Technology Partnerships, to coordinate with Paul Boudrean. In the meantime, 1 am still bolding the press releace, pending our
meeting. Do yon have a feel for the Likely dme frame? We look forward to meeting with you and your tearn. [ think you guys
are going 10 appreciate what we have to show you! Richard

——-Ciriginal Message——

From: Will Friedman [ <mailto:wfried@rmicrosoft.com=>}
Sent: Friday, October 08, 1999 2:27 PM

To: 'Richard Lang'

Ce: Paul Boudreau (Exchangs)

Subject: Rescheduling meeting

Hi Richard,

Something has come up imexpectedly and several of us need to be away on
Tuesday. | apologize for this, Pacul Boudreau will schedule a new meeting
with you very shorily and serve as your host for this.

*  We have a room here on campus that has direct fast Intermet access,

so rather than mess with the proxy stuff, Paul will schedule the meeting for
that room. You should bring your own equipment for the demo.

* | think we are all set with the NDA - 1 just need the signed version
back from Edward.

Yoy about this chanpge, and thanks for your patience. We very much are
looking forward to mesting with you.
will
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